FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Enforcement Bureau
Investigations and Hearings Division
45 L Street, NE
Washington, DC 20554

May 12, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Charles W. Loughery

President

Four Rivers Community Broadcasting Corporation
cloughery@wordfm.org

Re:  WZXQ(FM), Chambersburg, PA (Fac ID No. 93044)
WPAZ(AM), Pottstown, PA (Fac ID No. 25002)
WBYO(FM), Sellersville, PA (Fac ID No. 7922)
WBYH(FM), Hawley, PA (Fac ID No. 78759)
WZZH(FM), Honesdale, PA (Fac ID No. 91954)
WLHI(FM), Schnecksville, PA (Fac ID No. 36983)
WZXB(FM), Bechtelsville, PA (Fac ID No. 174572)
WZMV(FM), Mohrsville, PA (Fac ID No. 173919)
WZZD(FM), Warwick, PA (Fac ID No. 91617)
WYTL(FM), Wyomissing, PA (Fac ID No. 91726)
WZXM(FM), Harrisburg, PA (Fac ID No. 66520)
WZXY(FM), Spring Grove, PA (Fac ID No. 173893)
WZXN(FM), Newburg, PA (Fac ID No. 173888)
WZXE(FM), E. Nottingham, PA (Fac ID No. 174592)
WBYX(FM), Stroudsburg, PA (Fac ID No. 22181)
WEVW(FM), Elysburg, PA (Fac ID No. 174767)
WZXH(FM), Hagerstown, MD (Fac ID No. 122334)
WBZC(FM), Pemberton, NJ (Fac ID No. 7844)
WNPV(AM), Lansdale, PA (Fac ID No. 73347)

Dear Mr. Loughery:

The Investigations and Hearings Division of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
has completed its review of the response of WZXQ(FM), Chambersburg, PA (Fac ID No.
93044) and the other above-mentioned stations, (the “Station Employment Unit”), to the
March 21, 2022 random audit issued in accordance with the provisions of 47 C.F.R. §
73.2080(f)(4) of the FCC’s Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) rules. As a result of our
review, we find that no further action is required.

Pursuant to Sections 73.3526(¢e)(10) (commercial) and 73.3527(e)(11) (noncommercial) of the
FCC’s rules, this letter, our March 21, 2022 audit letter, and the audit response must be posted
to the online public inspection file belonging to each station in the Station Employment Unit.
These materials must be retained in the public inspection file until grant by final order of the
Station Employment Unit’s next license renewal application(s).


mailto:cloughery@wordfm.org

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact EEO staff at (202)
418-1450. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
/s/ Elizabeth Goldin

Elizabeth E. Goldin

Assistant Chief, Investigations & Hearings Division
Enforcement Bureau

Federal Communications Commission



